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' ‘EF ID:A70860 ‘

SPSIS=1A
27 Jenuary 15k8

Iission 1y Carp.
Los Angeles, Calif.

Attention: Ir, 2iken, Presidont
Dear > r, Alken: -

I woald appreciate vory much your letting me have some figures
which we could use here in comcriag any well-organized business organi--
zation's turnover with certain .ar Nepartment agencies, and I can assure
you that these figures will not be used in any other manner and will be
held cunfidential by me and iy associates in this office,

hat I would like to know iss

a. Your strength in the categary wp to £2,500 & yesr, as of
31 Dezerzer 19h3.

b. The nmber of secarations in this same category - voluntary
o involuntary - during the period of 19hk.

c. The number of zoquisitions in the same category in 19hk.
d. Your total stren-th as of 31 December 194k,

I have askad two otlier companies to give me this data - ocne lo-
cated in Chicago, and one in liewr Tork, and from this we believe that we
w1l rct & very interesting cross section ¢o be used in comparison. If
you are interested in knowing what tie other companiest tuwrnovers are,
we can give them to you, without, however, mentioning the names of the
companies,.

lir, Lambert wrote me that he had gone to Mexlco, and that the
matters we had under consideration are progresaing favorabtl;, and I am
sure u::at. the company in Mexico is very anxious to get started with your
Pl‘“’ * :

Again T assure you that any fipures you care to give me will be
kept confidential, and thank you in advance for your belp in this mattar.

Yours very sincerely

[,
{ James H, Frier, Jr.
,! ¥ajor, Signal Corps

_ Bpproved fc:g'r Felease by NSA on 06-09-2014 pursuant to E.O 13526
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